
From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 11:29 AM
To: Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Monroe South County DBPs exceedance
Attachments: Flint DBP MCL 4Q14.doc

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW
PO Box 30242
Lansing, MI 48909
517-284-6644
fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:
DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov

From: Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 11:08 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Monroe South County DBPs exceedance

Hey Adam, would you mind sharing your DBP exceedance letter and save me a bit of trouble?

Thanks,
Jeff

Jeff Antil
Drinking Water Analyst
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Department of Environmental Quality
301 East Louis Glick Hwy
Jackson, Michigan, 49201
(p) 517.780.7840
(f) 517.780.7855
antilj@michigan.gov

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 10:52 AM
To: Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ); Drake, Jerry (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Monroe South County DBPs exceedance

Adam has some letters we sent to Flint on TTHM MCL you can use as a template.

This will be tricky since Toledo is their supplier, though the onus falls on MSC.
Let's plan to go over it all tomorrow in Jackson.

Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 9:46 AM
To: Drake, Jerry (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Monroe South County DBPs exceedance
Importance: High

FYI!
MSC violated the THM MCL of 80 ppb with this last round of monitoring conducted July 7, 2015.
ALL of their 4 sites were extremely high on TTHMs this Q – 153, 126, 151, 130; DBPS 1, 2, 3, 4, respectively. Their LRAA for DBP1 (12924 Allenhurst) is 93 and their 4Q OEL becomes 114 ppb. Previous highs on TTHMs was 126 back in 4Q 2012 and a 94 in April 2015 from the same DBP1 site on Allenhurst.

I will give Ed a call here and request the OEL report by 10/21/15 and I'll prepare the violation letters.

Thanks,
Jeff

Jeff Antil
Drinking Water Analyst
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Department of Environmental Quality
301 East Louis Glick Hwy
Jackson, Michigan, 49201
(p) 517.780.7840
(f) 517.780.7855
antili@michigan.gov